

NICOLA OVENTILE

TENNIS COACH | SPORT MANAGER

ABOUT ME

Highly motivated Tennis Coach with more than 10 years career experience working across different age and abilities ranges at several Italians Tennis Clubs. Excellent at making tennis lessons fun and accessible to everyone. Hard worker and good player too, good in tournament development and building customers relationships. Problem-solving, teamwork and communication skills also acquired thanks to my work experience in the event management field (sportive, music and artistic). I am enterprising and responsible both for the role of supervisor and employee. Great work and staff organization and job planning skills. I love to work especialy with children and teenager.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 Tennis Coach of the ITennis Foundation program

> with Emilio Sanchez as Technical Director and Gipo Arbino guest coach (ITF Master - ITC ILO Campus, Torino / Forte Village, Pula, IT)

Assistant Head Coach, sport instructor, coordinator 2019

(Jonathan Markson Tennis camp - Oxford and Brighton, UK) Coaching, camp & tournament management, sport activities.

2019 Tennis & sport instructor

(Athletic Kings Bahrain - Manama, BRN)
Private tennis lessons and sport activities at school

2006-2021 Tennis instructor, self employed tennis coach, coordinator (Tennis Club Chiavari, TC Sestri Levente, TC Moneglia - IT)

Teaching, club & tournament management, organization of

courses and private lessons, sports activities.

2013-2019

Supervisor & Workman / floor fitting (Carpet Line di Corallo B. - Genoa IT and World)
Civil, industrial and naval flooring systems with carpet specialization, consultant, shipyard managing.

Graphic designer, public relation, coordinator of events (Gaibo Comunicazione di Canessa M. - Chiavari, Genoa IT) 2010-2012

Communication, printing, graphic, website, marketing, public relations,

advertising

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATION

2013 FIT Instructor Level 1 by Italian Federation Tennis

2012 PTR Instructor's certification conferred by

Professional Tennis Registry Italy with Adult Development specialization

2011 Basic Photography course Level 1 at Studio71

2010 ECDL - European Computer Driving License

2001-2005 State High School diploma

Upper secondary education with scientific specialization

nicola.oventile@gmail.com

+39 347 0193363

Chiavari, Genoa, Italy

linkedin.com/in/nicola-oventile

8/26/1986

SKILLS

• Graphic and computer literate

Teaching

Work and staff management

Problem solving

Teamwork

Leadership qualities

 Able to work in an international environment

LANGUAGES

Italian (M) English Spanish Portuguese -

HOBBIES







